NORTH BUTLER COMMUNITY SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION

Special Meeting March 8, 2021

A special meeting was called to order by Board President Laurie Shultz at 4:31 p.m. in Allison Media Center. Board members present were Eric Bixby and Laurie Shultz; others present were Superintendent Joel Foster, Business Manager/Board Secretary Shellee Bartlett and Joe Strong. Board members absent: Eric Bixby, John Endelman, Amanda Lund and Heather Shook.

Superintendent Foster presented the initial proposal from the Board of Education to the North Butler Education Association for the 2021-22 Master Contract.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:34 p.m.

NORTH BUTLER COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION

Regular Meeting March 8, 2021

The regular board meeting was called to order by President Laurie Shultz at 6:00 p.m. in the Allison Media Center. Board members present were Eric Bixby, John Endelman, Heather Shook and Laurie Shultz; others present were Superintendent Joel Foster, Business Manager/Board Secretary Shellee Bartlett, Jodie Johnson and Kim Marshall. Board member absent: Amanda Lund.

Moved by Bixby, seconded by Shook, to approve the agenda. Carried unanimously.

Moved by Endelman, seconded by Bixby, to approve the minutes from February 8, 2021 meeting. Carried unanimously.

Moved by Endelman, seconded by Bixby, to approve February 2021 financial reports and March 2021 bill listing. Carried unanimously.

Jodie Johnson, Ag teacher & FFA sponsor, reviewed the Ag & FFA happenings. Also a presentation on the possibility of purchasing land/building for livestock for more hands on learning opportunities.

#7 Negotiation Settlement with certified staff was tabled.

Moved by Bixby, seconded by Shook, to approve the classified pay scale. Carried unanimously. #9 Classified letters of assignments was tabled.

#10 Administrator contracts was tabled.

Moved by Bixby, seconded by Endelman, to approve the music trip for the spring of 2022 with details given to the Board ahead of the trip. The music trip is school sponsored not school funded. Carried unanimously.

Moved by Endelman, seconded by Shook, to approve cooperative agreement with UNI for preservice clinical placement. Carried unanimously.

Moved by Shook, seconded by Endelman, to approve band uniforms from DeMoulin Bros & Co for up to half of the costs \$14,212. Carried unanimously

Moved by Endelman, seconded by Bixby, to approve tables for the cafeteria for \$20,103 from Iowa Prison Industries. Carried unanimously.

Moved by Bixby, seconded by Shook, to approve dispose of old volleyball equipment. Carried unanimously.

Moved by Bixby, seconded by Endelman, to approve sharing agreement with Clarksville CSD for Superintendent, Business Manager/Board Secretary, HR Director and Librarian. Carried unanimously.

Moved by Bixby, seconded by Shook, starting March 22, 2021, face coverings are recommended but not required for all staff, students, visitors and events. Carried unanimously.

Moved by Endelman, seconded by Bixby, to approve the following personnel resignations: Isaac Almelien, athletic director; Carrie Eiklenborg, head varsity girls basketball; the following recommendations: Vanessa Johnson, food service @ \$11.50 per hour; Gene Chinander, driver education @ \$215 per student. Carried unanimously.

Moved by Bixby, seconded by Endelman, to adjourn at 7:37 p.m.

The tentative date for the next regular board meeting is April 12, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. in Greene.